Attachment 11

From: assesswoco@grantcity.net

To: Martin, Anna

Subject: Re: Website?

Date: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 2:40:21 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Devnet wedge is the site to pay your taxes on. The information is out there if they know
exactly where to go but we do not, as of October 2024, give those sites out because that
is lost revenue for us and most companies need a paper trail so they get it through the
office. If somethingis different let me know which parcels and | will look for you.

Tresha Petty
Worth County Assessor

11 West 41 St
Grant City, MO, 64456
660-564-2153

From: Martin, Anna <Anna.Martin@opc.mo.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 10:24 AM

To: assesswoco@grantcity.net <assesswoco@grantcity.net>
Subject: Website?

Tresha,

I apologize that I didn’t think to ask you about this sooner, but I was speaking to the
Public Service Commission Staff and they told me that someone from your office said
that ATXI could go to this website--https:/worthmo.devnetwedge.com/ and get accurate
and up-to-date mailing addresses to send notice to. I also remember you saying that the
only way to get assessor records is from your office. Also, like I sent you yesterday,
there were a few addresses that either were not on or differed from the list of people’s
addresses that they sent notice to.

Anna Martin

Associate Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

Missouri Department of Commerce & Insurance
573-526-1445

Anna.Martin@opc.mo.gov
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